Certificate of Appropriateness
Historical District Commission
Clarkston, Michigan

December 7, 2007

Project: 1 East Washington (Masonic Lodge)
Applicant: Thomas Braun

Dear Nr. Pappas,

e Please be advised that on this date the Clarkston Historical district
Commission has approved the replacement of four existing vinyl
windows as requested by the Masonic Lodge of Clarkston.

This certificate is valid for one year from this date.
This certificate was approved by the following commissioners:

Alma Goldner, Yes
Kay Robertson, Yes
Don Wayne, Abstain

Respectfully submitted,

Donazet M Waur
Donald M. Wayne

Temporary Chairman
Clarkston Historical District Commission

The Historical District Commission and the representatives of the Masonic Lodge investigated area
historic agency resources for additional funding. Further funding for the project could not be
acquired. Therefore, the commission approved of the historically inadequate use of viny! windows as
a variance to the National Historic District guidelines on the basis of a poverty exemption.



